
City of Portsmouth 
Call for Artists/Request for Proposals 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

BID# 49-24 
PIERCE ISLAND PUBLIC ART 
CITY OF PORTSMOUTH NH 

The addendum forms part of the original document marked: BID# 49-24, Call for 
Artists/Request for Proposals, Portsmouth NH. Acknowledge this addendum within your 
proposal. Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. 

The following questions have been asked and answered as follows: 

Question 1: Can proposals be sent by email?  

Answer 1: No. 

Question 2: If enveloped, how do you want it? 

Answer 2: In printed document form. 

Question 3: Must the submission be only physical?  

Answer 3: Yes. 

Question 4: Is this RFP open to national and international artists? 

Answer 4: Yes. 

Question 5: Do you have a bird’s eye view of the and/or location for the proposed art? 

Answer 5: Location and map provided in RFP. 

Question 6: Will the art be on a building or free standing? 

Answer 6: Not on a building. 

Questions 7: Primarily for children’s enjoyment? 

Answer 7: Not specified, open. 



Question 8: Historical Symbol for the island? 

Answer 8: Not specified, open. 

Question 9: Is there any additional information? 

Answer 9: No, all information included in RFP and included links. 


